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HUMAN CARE AGREEMENT CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATIONS RECORD
CONGREGATE CARE HUMAN CARE AGREEMENT (HCA)— DCRL-2015-RQ-0102

STATUTORY AND REGULATORY AUTHORITY

27 DCMR, the regulations.

The Procurement Practices of the lluman Care Agreement Amendment Act of 2000 (D.C. Law 13-155) anthorizes the District of Columbia Chief
Procurement Officer, or his or her designee, fto award Human Care Agreements for the procurement of social, health, human, and education services
direcily to individuals in the District. The Human Care Agreement Contractor Qualifications Record (CQR}) is an application package that will facilitate

the process of pre-qualifying contractors for a Human Care Agreement with the District of Columbia in accordance with D.C. Law 13-155 and Chapter 19,

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

must be completed in the spaces provided, or marked “N/A.”

Provider of human care services and the District of Columbia.

a. Tax Certification Affidavit
b. Bidder/Offeror Certification

7. Qualifications Review: See Attachment

4. The following documents shall be completed and return with package.

1. Please read and complete each section of the Human Care Agreement (HCA), Contractor Qualifications Record (CQR) form. All information

2. Original signatures must be included, Copies or a stamped signature is not acceptable.

3. The Standard Contract Provisions (SCP) for use with District of Columbia Government Supplies and Services Contracts dated March 2007
(“SCP”} are incorporated as part of the HCA resulting from this CQR. Please read this decument carefully before you complete the
Contractor’s Qualifications Record. The SCP will be incorporated by reference into each Human Care Agreement that is entered into between a|

5. Youmay use the “Remarks Section”, or attach a separate sheet, to provide additional information.

6. Please include and attach all information, documentation, and data as instructed and required.

In those instances where check boxes are provided, please check only the box or boxes that apply.

CHECKLIST

Did you include your Taxpayer Identification Number?

]

Did you attach a copy of your most recent Financial Statemnent?

Did you attach Disclosure Information?

Did you attach a copy of all licenses and certifications, including
any specialty certifications?

Did you list ail personnel critical to the performance of your
Organization?

Did you attach a copy of the Certificate of Occupancy for each
facility?

Did you attach a Certificate of Incorporation, if applicable?

Did you attach a Certificate of Good Standing, if applicable?

oo O O O

Did you attach a copy of your LSDEBE certification, if applicable?

OO O O

Did you attach or include your salary history, if applicable?
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DATE OF FILING 2. FILING TYPE:

/ / [] NEW

O REMGOVAL

CONGREGATE CARE HUMAN CARE AGREEMENT {HCA). DCRL-2015-RQ-0102

FOR CFSA USE ONLY
DATE RECEIVED BY CFSA:

[T UPDATE [J] CORRECTION

SECTION I - GENERAL INFORMATION

1. NAME OF INDIVIDUAL/ ORGANIZATION

a. Name:
b. Title:

2. TYPE OF ORGANIZATION
[0 INpIVIDUAL
O CORPORATION

¢. Physical Street Address:

] SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP

(Please check the appropriaie box.)
[0 JOINT VENTURE

O GENERAL PARTNERSHIP
[0 LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

3. STATE OF INCORPORATION

[0 DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

(Please check the appropriaie box,)

[l COMMONWEALTH OF
VIRGINIA

d. City, State & Zip Code: [] STATE OF MARYLAND
O

OTHER: [ STATE OF DELAWARE

Date Of

€. Office Phone: f. Office Facsimile No: 3.  TYPE OF ORGANIZATION?
[] FOR PROFIT [] NON-PROFIT

ARE YOU OR THE ORGANIZATION CERTIFIED IN D.C. AS?

g. E-Mail:
5. SOCIAL SEC./ TAXPAYER ID NO:

6. DUNN & Bradsireet No: 7.

[ Small [JLocal [ Disadvantaged [] Resident-Owned

[ Enterprise Zone [ Longtime Resident

SECTION TI - FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INFORMATION
(Please Provide and Attach a Copy of Your Most Recent Financial Statement)

1. Name and Address of Accountant: 2. Name and Address of Financial Institution:

3. Name and Title of Contact Person: 4. Name and Title of Contact Person:

5. Telephone No.: 6. Fax No.: 7. Telephone No.: 8. Fax No.:

9. Date of Attached Financial Statement (Must be Within Last 12
Months):

10. Do You or the Organization Owe Any Qutstanding District or
Federal Taxes?
District Taxes: [] NO [] YES Federal Taxes: [ ]NO [] YES

11. MEDICAID — MEDICARE INFORMATION:

2  Are You/ Organization a Certified Medicaid Provider? D YES [INO Medicaid Number: Date:

b. Are You / Organization a Ceriified Medicare Provider? D YES D NO Medicare Number: Date:

District gf Columbia Child and Family Services Agency Human Care Agreement Contractor Qualifications Record
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CONGREGATE CARE HUMAN CARE AGREEMENT iHCA). — HCA# DCRL-2015-RQ-0102

SECTION ITt — DISCLOSURE INFORMATION
{If “yes” to any questions helow, please explain fully in REMARKS Section, or aitach a separate statement)

1. Have you or the Organization ever been debarred, suspended or sanctioned {rom any state or federal program?
Ovyes [ NO
2. Ts your license, or any in the organization, currently suspended or restricted in any way?
L1YEs []NO
3. Have you or the principals of the Organization ever been, indicted, convicted of or pled guilty to a crime {excluding minor traffic citation), or been

imprisoned for a crime in the past 10 years?
[1YEs []NoO
4. Are there any judgments, or pending civil lawsuits, or investigations against you or the Organization, or its principals?
Ll vyes [ No
Have you or the Organization ever had any outstanding criminal fines, restitution orders, or overpayments identified in the District or any state?
Ovyes [INO
6. Are you, or is anyone in your organization, related by blood or marriage to any individual employed by the District government?

L

] vES 1 ~No (ifyou answered yes, please provide the information below)

Name: Relationship:

SECTION IV — ORGANIZATION HISTORY, BACKGROUND AND EXPERIENCE

1. List All Contracts With the District Government Within the Past Five (5) Years: (Continue in “Remarks” section or attached sheet)
Agency Description of Service Amount Dates Contract Number
to

S

=]
-
=]

3]
g

]
=

[=]
—
=]

2. List All Contracts With Other Governments or Private Institutiens Within the Past Five (5) Years: (Continue in “Remarks” section)
Agency Description of Service Amount Dates Contract Number

>
z

]
g

=
g

[=]
—
=]

[t

to

3. If You Are Applying As An INDIVIDUAL, Please List Your Employment Or Work History for past five (5) years:
{Continue in “Remarks” Section or attacked sheet)

Name of Employer Address Duties Name of Supervisor Dates of Employment Telephone

A

Jis]
B

to
C

to
D

10
E

to
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CONGREGATE CARE HUMAN CARE AGREEMENT (HCA).— HCA# DCRL-2015-R()-0102
4. List At Least Five (5) References Familiar With Service Delivery: (Continue in “Remarks” section or attached sheet)

Name Title/Position Organization/Affiliation Telephone Fax E-Mail

A

B

C

D

E

ARE YOU A UNITED STATES CITIZEN? |ARE YOU A PERMANENT RESIDENT? IF YOU ARE NOT A CITIZEN, KINDLY PROVIDE AND SUBMIT VERIFICATION

OF YOUR LEGAL RIGHT TO WORK IN THE UNITED STATES.
[1 ves - Ow~o ] ves O ~no [ yes ] vo

SECTION V¥ — PERSONNEL CRITICAL TO PROVISION OF SERVICES
EDUCATION, CREDENTIALS AND LICENSURE

1. Please List Officers, Clinical Directors, Medical Directors, Social Workers, Residential House Managers, Mental Health Professionals, and
Sub-Contractors essential to the provision of human care services in this CQR and attach relevant resumes, licenses, certifications, and/or
credentials as applicable: (Continue in “Remarks " section or attached sheei)

License or Active Dates of
Name Title/Position Degree and Educational Professional Licensure/ Contact Iinformation
' Institution Certification Certification

1. HAVE YOU OR ANY MEMBER OF THE ORGANIZATION EVER HAD ANY LICENSE, CERTIFICATION OR CREDENTIAL
REVOKED OR SUSPENDED? [ JYES [] NO

(If'yes, please explain in “Remarks” Section, or attach a detailed explanation, including dates, type of license, certification, credential, and all
circumstances surrounding the eveni(s).)

District of Columbia Child and Family Services Agency Human Care Agreement Contractor Qualifications Record
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CONGREGATE CARE HUMAN CARE AGREEMENT iHCA).— HCA# DCRL-2015-RQ-0102

SECTION VI-SERVICE DATA AND INFORMATION

1. GENERAL SERVICE CATEGORIES: Please Check the General Service Categories for which this Application is Submitted;
2. CFSA sceks family based foster care that specifically serves lesbian, gay, bisexual and transgender children and youth within
Traditional, Therapeutic and Specialized Care programs.

[] Independent Living Program-Residential Units

2. LANGUAGE SKILLS: Please Check All that Apply in terms of Language Skills:

] English (ENG) _ [ French (FRN) O Chinese-Cantonese (CCA)
[C] Spanish (SPN) [1 Haitian Creole (CRE) [ Chinese-Mandarin (CMA)
1 International/Universal Sign (SGN) O Vietnamese (VIN) ] Ethiopian (Amharic) (AMH)
[ Italian (ITL) O Korean (KOR) O Others:

District of Columbia Child and Family Services Agency Human Care Agreement Contractor Qualifications Record
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CONGREGATE CARE HUMAN CARE AGREEMENT (HCA}).— HCA# DCRL-2015-RQ-0102

SECTION V11 - REMARKS SECTION
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Office of the Chief Financial Officer

Office of Tax and Revenue

* v %
L
I
TAX CERTIFICATION AFFIDAVIT

THIS AFFIDAVIT IS TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY THOSE WHO ARE REGISTERED TO CONDUCT BUSINESS IN
THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA.

Date

Authorized Agent

Name of Organization/Entity
Business Address (include zip code)
Business Phone Number

Authorized Agent

Principal Officer Name and Title
Square and Lot Information

Federal Identification Number "
Contract Number

Unemployment Insurance Account No.

| hereby authorize the District of Columbia, Office of the Chief Financial Officer, Office of Tax and Revenue to
release my tax information to an authorized representative of the District of Columbia agency with which | am
seeking to enter into a contractual relationship. 1 understand that the information released will be limited to
whether or not | am in.compliance with the District of Columbia tax laws and regulations solely for the purpose of
determining my eligibility to enter into a contractual relationship with a District of Columbia agency. | further
authorize that this consent be valid for one year from the date of this authorization.

| hereby certify that | am in compliance with the applicable tax filing and payment requirements of the District of
Columbia. The Office of Tax and Revenue is hereby authorized to verify the above information with the appropriate
government authorities. :

Signature of Authorizing Agent Title

The penalty for making false statement is a fine not to exceed $5,000.00, imprisonment for not more than 180 days,
or both, as prescribed by D.C. Official Code §47-4106.

Office of Tax and Revenue, PO Box 37559, Washington, DC 20013



OFFICE OF CONTRACTING AND PROCUREMENT
BIDDER/OFFEROR CERTIFICATION FORM

COMPLETION
The person(s) completing this form must be knowledgeable about the bidder's/offeror's business and operations.
RESPONSES

Every question must be answered. Each response must provide all relevant information that can be obtained within the limits of the law. Individuals and sole
proprietors may use a Social Security number but are encouraged to obtain and use a federal Employer Identification Number (EIN). Provide any explanation at the end
of the section or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. Include the bidder's/offeror’s name at the top of each attached page,

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
This form contains four (4} sections. Section [ concerns the bidder's/ciferor’s responsibility; Section I includes additional required certifications; Section Il relates to
the Buy American Act (if applicable); and Section IV requires the bidder's/offeror's signature

o ; p

Legal Busness Entity Name:

Solicitation #:
Address of the Principal Place of Busingss (street, city, state, zip code) Telephone # and ext.: Fax #:
Email Address: Website;

Additional Legal Business Entity Identities: If applicable, list any other DBA, Trade Name, Former Namme, Other Identity and EIN used in the last five (5) years and the
status (active or inactive).

Type: Name: EIN: Status:

1.1 Business Type (Please check the appropriate box and provide additional information if necessary.):

| Corporation {including PC) Date of Incorporation:
[] Joint Venture Date of Organization:
Limited Liability Company (LLC or PLLC Date of Organization;
[l pany g
O Nonprofit Organization Date of Organization:
Partnership (including LLP, LP or General Date of Registration or Establishment:
[ g 8
[[] Sole Proprictor How many years in business?:
[] Other " |Date established?-

If "Other," please explain:

1.2 Was the bidder's/offeror's business formed or incorporated in the District of Columbia?

[0 ves[] No

If "No" to Subpart 1.2, provide the jurisdiction where the bidder's/offeror's busingss was formed or incorporated. Attach a Certificate or Letter of Good Standing from
the applicable jurisdiction and a certified Application for Authority from the District, or provide an explanation if the documents are not available.

State Country

1.3 Please provide a copy of each District of Columbia license, registration or certification that the bidder/offerar is required by law to obtain (other than those provided
in Subpart 1.2). If the bidder/offeror is not providing a copy of its license, registration or certification to transact business in the District of Columbia, it shall either

(a) Certify its intent to obtain the necessary license, registration or certification prior te contract award; or

e

{b) Explain its exemption from the requirement.
; THIIVSBIFAR. B BIETITY
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Wlthm tha past five (5) years, has any current or former owner, parmer dlrector officer, prmc1pa] Or any person in a pesition mvolved in the administration of funds, or
currently or formerly having the autherity te sign, execute or approve bids, proposals, contracts or supporting documentation on behalf of the bidder/offeror with any

government entity:

2.1 Been sanctioned or proposed for sanction relative to any business or professional permit or lcense? [ ves [ mo

2.2 Been under suspension, debartment, voluntary exclusion or determined ineligible under any federal, District or state statutes?

[0 ves[] no
YesD Na

2.3 Been proposed for suspension or debarment?

2.4 Been the subject of an investigation, whether open or ¢fosed, by any government entity for a civil or criminal violation for any
business-related conduct? O ves[] no

2.5 Been charged with a misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime, or subject to a judgment or a
plea bargain for:

(a) Any business-related activity, or

Yes [} Mo

(b) Any erime the underlying conduct of which was related to truthfulness?

2.6 Been suspended, cancelled, terminated or found non-responsible on any government contract, or had a surety called upon to
complete an awarded contract? [ Yes[] o

Please provide an explanation for each "Yes" in Part 2.

Within the past ive (5) years, has the bidder/offeror:

31 Been under suspension, debarment, voluntary exclusion or detennined ineligible under any federal, District or state statutes?

Yes[] Mo
Yes[] Mo
Yes[ ] Mo
Yes[] Mo

3.2 Been proposed for suspension or debarment?

3.3 Been the subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or criminal violation for any
business-related conduct?

3.4 Been charged with a misdemeanor or feleny, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime, or subject to a judgment or
plea bargain for:

o|gajalo

(a) Any business-related activity; or
(b) Any crime the underlying conduct of which was related to truthfulness?

3.5 Been disqualified or proposed for disqualification on any government permnit or license? Yes[] N
es o

3.6 Been denied a contract award or had a bid or proposal rejected based upon a non-responsibility finding by a government
entity?

3.7 Had a low bid or proposal rejected on a government contract for failing to make good faith efforts on any Certified Business
Enterprise goal or statutory affirmative action requirements on a previously held contract?

Yes |:| Ho
Yes [] Mo
Yes [ | Mo

3 8 Been suspended, cancelled, terminated or found non-responsible on any governiment contract, or had a surety called upon to
complete an awarded contract?

O|jo|o|(o

Please provide an e¢xplanation for each "Yes" in Part 3.

A & 5, ADGD LICENGES
Wlthln the past ﬁve (5) years, has the bldder/offeror

4.1 Had a denial, decertification, revocation or forfeiture of District of Columbia certification of any Certified Business Enterprise
or federal certification of Disadvantaged Business Enterprise status for other than a change of ownership? O3 Yes[] mo

Please provide an explanation for "Yes" in Subpart 4.1

4.2 Please provide a copy of the bidder's/offerer's District of Columbia Office of Tax and Revenue Tax Certification Affidavit

g ronn s Il

Within the past five (5} years, has the bidder/offeror:.
5.1 Had any liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $25,000 {iled against it which remain undischarged?

[ es |:] No

If "Yes" to Subpart 5.1, provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the Lien Holder or Claimant's name, the amount of the lien(s) and the current status of the
issue(s).

5.2 Had a government entity find a willful violation of District of Columbia compensatien or prevailing wage laws, the Service
Contract Act or the Davis-Bacon Act? O ves[ mo

Page 2 of 5 (Last updated: SEPTEMBER 26, 2012)



53 Received any OSHA citation and Notification of Penalty containing a violation classified as serious or willful?

O Yes[1 wo

Please provide an explanation for each "Yes" in Part 5

4 . = By - § PRI
6.1 Within the past f ive (5) years, has the bldder/offeror recewecl any formal unsatlsfactory perfonnance assessment(s) from any
government entity on any contract? O ves[] No

If "Yes" to Subpart 6.1, provide an explanaticn of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and the current
status of the issue(s).

6.2 Within the past five (5) years, has the bidder/offeror had any liquidated dama ges assessed by a government entity over
$25,0007 [0 Yes[] no

If "Yes" to Subpart 6.2, provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, the amount assessed and the current status of the issue(s).

6.3 Within the last seven (7) years, has the bidder/offeror initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy proceedings, whether or
not closed, or is any bankruptcy proceeding pending? O Yes[] #o

If "Yes" to Subpart 6.3, provide the bankruptcy chapter number, the court name and the docket number. Indicate the current status of the proceedings as "initiated,"
"pendmng"” or "closed".

6.4 During the past three (3) years, has the bidder/offeror failed to file a tax return or pay taxes required by federal, state, District
of Columbia or local laws? (] ves[] mo

[f"¥es" to Subpart 6.4, provide the taxing jurisdiction, the type of tax, the liability year(s), the tax Jiability amount the bidder/offeror failed to file/pay and the current
status of the tax liability,

6.5 During the past three (3) years, has the bidder/offeror failed te file a District of Columbia unemployment insurance return or [ ot
failed to pay Disrict of Columbia unemployment insurance? O YesJ Mo er

If "Yes" to Subpart 6.5, provide the years the bidder/offeror failed to file the return or pay the insurance, explain the situation and any remedial or corrective action(s)
taken and the current status of the issue(s)

6.6 During the past three (3) vears, has the bidder/efferer failed to comply with any payment agreement with the Internal Revenue
Service, the District of Columbia Office of Tax and Revenue and the Department of Employment Services? O Yes[] o

If "Yes" to Subpart 6.6, provide the years the bidder/offeror failed to comply with the payment agreement, explain the situation and any remedial or corrective action(s)
taken and the current status of the issue(s).

6.7 Indicate whether the bidder/offeror owes any outstanding debt to any state, federal er District of Columbia government.

[ ves[] no

It "Yes" to Subpart 6.7, provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the govermnent entity involved, any remedial or comrective action(s) taken and the current
status of the issue(s).

6.8 During the past three (3} years, has the bidder/offeror been audited by any government entity?

O Yes mo

(a) If "Yes" to Subpart 6.8, did any audit of the bidder/offeror identify any significant deficiencies in internal centrols, fraud or
illegal acts; significant violations of provisions of contract or grant agreements, significant abuse; or any material disallowance? O Yes[] wo

{b) I "Yes" to Subpart 6.8(a), provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entily involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and the
current status of the issue(s).

[PART 7; BRESPONSE UPDATE REQUIREMENT - .. ..

7.1 In accordance with the requircment of Section 302(c) uf the Procurement Practices Reform Act of 2010 (D C. Cfficial Code § 2 35 3 02) the bldder/offemr shall
update any response provided in Section I of this form during the term of this contract:

{a) Within sixty (60) days of a matenial change to a response; and

(b) Prior to the exercise of an option year contract.

ART §: FREEDOM OF TUPORNAY W ACT POIA}

8.1 Indicate whether the bidder/offeror asserts that any information provlded in response to a question in Sectlon I is exempt from
disclosure under the District of Columbia Freedom of Information Act {FOIA}, effective March 25, 1977 (D.C. Law [-96; D.C. O Yes[] no
Official Code §§ 2-531, et seq.). Include the question number(s) and explain the basis for the claim. (The District will determine
whether such information is, in fact, exempt from FOIA at (he time of request for disclosure under FOIA.)
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Thc blddcr/offeror certifies that
1.2 No person listed in clause 13 of the Standard Contract Provisions, “District Employees Not To Benefit”, will benefit from this contract.

1.3 The following person(s) listed in clause 13 of the Standard Contract Provisions may benefit from this contract. (For each person listed, attach the affidavit required
by clause 13.)

(@

The bldder/offemr certlﬁes that:
2.1 The signature of the bidder/offeror is considered to be a certification by the signatory that:

(a} The contract prices have been arrived at independently without, for the purpose of restricting competition, any censultation, communication or agrecment
with any bidder/offeror or competitor related to:

(i) Those prices;
(11) The intention to submit a bid/proposal; or
(iii) The methods or factors used to calculate the prices in the contract

(b) The prices in this contract have not been and will not be knowingly disclosed by the bidder/cfferor, directly or indirectly, to any other bidder/offeror or
competitor before bid/proposal opening unless otherwise required by law; and

(c) No attempt has been made or will be made by the bidder/offeror to induce any other concemn to submit or not to submit a contract for the purpose of
restricting competition.
2.2 The signature on the bid/proposal is considered to be a certification by the signatory that the signatory:

(a) Ts the person in the bidder's/offeror’s organization responsible for determining the prices being offered in this contract, and that the signatory has not
parlicipated and will not participate in any action contrary to subparagraphs 2., 1{z)(i} through (a)(iii} above; or

(b) Has been authorized, in writing, to act as an agent for the following principal in certifying that the principal has not participated, and will not partlmpate in
any action contrary to subparagraphs 2. 1(a)(i) through (a)(iii) above:

[Insert full name of person(s} in the organization responsible for deferntining the prices offered
in this contract and the title of his or her position in the bidder's/offeror's organization]
{1) As an authorized agent, certifies that the principals named in subparagraph 2.2(b) above have not participated, and will not participate, in any action
contrary to subparagraphs 2.1(a)(i} through (a)(ii1) above; and
{ii) As an agent, has not participated and will not participate in any action ecntrary to subparagraphs 2.1(a)(i) through (a)(iii) above.

2.3 If the bidder/offeror deletes or modifies subparagraph 2.1(b) above, the bidder/offeror must furnish with its bid a signed statement setting forth in detail the
mrcumstances of the dlsclosure

3 11 hereby certify that [ am iully aware of the contents of Maym‘s Order 85 85 and the Oﬁ' ce of Human Rights' regulatxons in Chapter 1 1 of the DCMR, and agree to
comply with them while performing this contract.

mmmmm

4 1 Thereby certify that I am fully aware of the requirements of the Workforce Intennedlary Estabhshment and Reform nf the F1rst Source Amendmcnt Actof 2011
(D.C. Law 19-84), and agree to enter into a First Source Employment Agreement with the Department of Employment Services if awarded any contract valued at
$300,000 or more which receives finds or resources from the District, or funds or resources which, m accordance with a federal grant or otherwise, is administered by
the District government.

4.2 1 certify that the Initial Employment Plan submitted with my bid or preposal is true and accurate.

1.1 The bidder/offeror certifies that each end product, except the end products listed below, is 2 domestic end product (as defined in Paragraph 23 of the Standard
Contract Provisions, "Buy American Act"), and that componenis of unkrown origin are considered to have been mined, praduced or manufactured outside the United
States.

Page 4 of 5 (Last updated: SEPTEMBER 26, 2012)



EXCLUDED END PRODUCTS

COUNTRY OF ORIGIN

L{ 1. as the person authorized to sign these certiffcations, hereby certify that the information provided in this form

i8 true and accurate.

Name [Print and sign]: Telephone #: Fax #:
Title: Email Address:

Date:

The District of Columbia government is hereby authorized 1o verify the above information with appropriate government authorities. Penalty for making false
statements is a fine of not more than §1,000.00, imprisonment for not more than one year, or both, as prescribed in D.C. Official Code § 22-2514, Penaliy for false
swearing is a fine of not more than $2,500,00, imprisonment for not more than three (3) years, or both, as prescribed in D.C. Official Code § 22-2513.
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